
 
 
July 20, 2015 
 
 
 
 
To: Rubin Salter, Jr., Esq. 
 
From: Vicki Balentine, Ph.D. 

Budget Expert 
 

Re:  Review of ’15-16 Costs Attributed to Assistant Superintendent, Richard Foster 
 

After a review of the Final Draft of the ’15-16 910G Budget, the costs associated with the Interim Asst. Superintendent are listed below. 
409 CURRICULUM, INSTRUCTION, & PROF. 

DEV. 
Interim Sr Director of Curriculum 
Deployment 

Interim (R. Foster Asst 
Supt) 

0.04  4,012  

411 CURRICULUM, INSTRUCTION, & PROF. 
DEV. 

Interim Sr Director of Curriculum 
Deployment 

Interim (R. Foster Asst 
Supt) 

0.04  4,012  

413 CURRICULUM, INSTRUCTION, & PROF. 
DEV. 

Interim Sr Director of Curriculum 
Deployment 

Interim (R. Foster Asst 
Supt) 

0.04  4,012  

414 CURRICULUM, INSTRUCTION, & PROF. 
DEV. 

Interim Sr Director of Curriculum 
Deployment 

Interim (R. Foster Asst 
Supt) 

0.04  4,012  

415 CURRICULUM, INSTRUCTION, & PROF. 
DEV. 

Interim Sr Director of Curriculum 
Deployment 

Interim (R. Foster Asst 
Supt) 

0.04  4,012  

417 CURRICULUM, INSTRUCTION, & PROF. 
DEV. 

Interim Sr Director of Curriculum 
Deployment 

Interim (R. Foster Asst 
Supt) 

0.04  4,012  

418 CURRICULUM, INSTRUCTION, & PROF. 
DEV. 

Interim Sr Director of Curriculum 
Deployment 

Interim (R. Foster Asst 
Supt) 

0.04  4,012  

TOTAL                           $28,084 

 

Please let me know if you need further information or clarification. 
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